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rkmech@bhel.in

From: rkmech@bhel.in
Sent: 06 January 2026 15:06
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)'; 'ankurverma@bhel.in'; 'ASR'; 'M 

Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)'
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 6: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 

dated 06.12.2025
Attachments: NIT.pdf; Main Price BOQ.pdf; Main_Price_BOQ.xls

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 07.01.2026 (02:00pm). Kindly 
ensure your participation before due date & time. 
It may be noted that this is final extension and no further extension shall be given. In case already participated kindly 
confirm a return email please. 
 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051  
 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 05 January 2026 14:03 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 5: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 06.01.2026 (02:00pm). Kindly 
ensure your participation before due date & time. 
It may be noted that no further extension shall be given. In case already participated kindly confirm a return email 
please. 
 
Offer to be submitted in 2 Parts, thru email to email ids specified below only:-  
 
PART-A (I) BID i.e. TECHNO¬COMMERCIAL BID (All tender documents except price bid and 

Annexure-II Priced Deviation Sheet) on technicalbid-epd@bhel.in  

a. Bidder to submit signed & sealed copy of the tender documents as per Techno-commercial Bid. 

PART-B (II) BID i.e. (PRICE BID and Annexure-II Priced Deviation Sheet )as per attached format on 
pricebid-epd@bhel.in 
 
 
With thanks & regards, 
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Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051 
 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 24 December 2025 11:40 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 4: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 24.12.2025 (02:00pm). Kindly 
ensure your participation before due date & time. 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051 
 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 22 December 2025 16:24 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 3: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 23.12.2025 (02:00pm). Kindly 
ensure your participation before due date & time. 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 22 December 2025 11:53 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
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Subject: REMINDER: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 2: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 
06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Gentle reminder. Due date & time is 22.12.2025 (02:00pm) i.e. Today. 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051  
 
 
 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 22 December 2025 09:00 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION - 2: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 22.12.2025 (02:00pm). Kindly 
ensure your participation. 
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
Sent: 17 December 2025 12:15 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
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<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: DUE DATE EXTENSION: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We would like to inform that due date for bid submission has been extended upto 18.12.2025 (02:00pm). 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051  
 
 
 

From: rkmech@bhel.in <rkmech@bhel.in>  
Sent: 06 December 2025 10:38 
Cc: 'Anita Sinha(Sr Manager/MM/MAT_MGMT/SBD)' <anita.sinha@bhel.in>; 'ankurverma@bhel.in' 
<ankurverma@bhel.in>; 'ASR' <arjun.raj@bhel.in>; 'M Vinod(Sr Manager/Advanced Ceramics/AC/SBD)' 
<vinodm@bhel.in> 
Subject: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES - Tender No: 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
 

Addressed BCC to Bidders 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from BHEL SBD, Bangalore!!! 
 
Subject: Enquiry for SUPPLY OF MS DIES 
Tender No. 30033573 dated 06.12.2025 
Tender Issued date: 06.12.2025 
  
Last date / time of submission of Technical Bids : 16.12.2025 at 14.00 Hrs  
Date / time of opening of Technical Bids       : 16.12.2025 at 14.30 Hrs  
  
BHEL invites offers for “ SUPPLY OF MS DIES” as per NIT. 
 
Your best quotation / offer shall be submitted in TWO PARTS strictly in line with our terms and conditions 
as attached.  
  
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

a. Main Price Bid in Excel as per attachment (BOQ.xls) 

Kindly ensure mail size should not exceed 20 MB. 
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NOTE:-  
1.  Tender reference & due date to be mentioned in subject of mail. 
2. It shall be the responsibility of the bidder to ensure that the tender is submitted on or before the due date 
by 14:00 Hrs. The offer has to be sent by e-mail only. Part-I bids shall be opened at 14:30 Hrs on the due date 
in the presence of authorized representatives of the bidders, who may like to be present.  
3. The bidder is required to clearly mention  
 i) Tender Ref., Tender Due Date & Name of the item in BOLD LETTERS on the top of each envelope/mail 
submitted.   
 ii) Name and contact details (including mobile no. and email address) of minimum one contact person along 
with date of submission of offer in a cover letter.  
  
ENQUIRY TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
 
The prices offered shall be firm till the completion of project.  
 
Offers should be submitted in two parts in two separate sealed covers as follows:  
 
Part‐I: TECHNOCOMMERCIAL BID   and  Part‐II: PRICE BID.  
 
Please refer to the applicable tender documents attached under this mail. 
  
Please acknowledge the receipt of this Tender enquiry and in case the offer is submitted, please send an 
offer submission email to the undersigned. 
  
In case you are unable to submit your offer for our tender, please contact undersigned.  
 
 
With thanks & regards, 
 
Ramendra Kumar Mech 
BHEL SBD, Bengaluru-560012 
T: 08022182397 
M: 9582891051  
 
 
 
 
 


